MEMORANDUM

April 6, 2016
TO: Members of the MVSEC Executive Advisory Board
FROM: Carla Cumblad, Executive Director

Jennifer Phillips, Behavior/Instructional Coach

RE: Institute Day, March 4, 2016

The attached table lists the variety of activities for Mid-Valley and district staff on the Institute

Day, March 4, 2016.

Many thanks to Jennifer Phillips, Karin Alber, Bonnie Carlson and the support staff at Roloto
Middle School who helped make this day so successful.

Audience Topic Location Attendance
New Directions/Safe Schools, New | Problem-solving MJC Multi- 43
Pathways, SAIL Teachers, Purpose Room
Vocational Coordinators, Social
Workers
New Directions/Safe Schools, ABC’s and Overview of | Rotolo Middle | 42
CLASS, New Pathways, ECHI, Special Education School
SAIL and District Teaching
Assistants
ECHI Teacher, HI Teachers ITHI Conference NA 5
ABLE Teachers/Assistants, ELS ELA Assessment and Rotolo Middle | 34
Teachers/Assistants, Member and Instruction for Students | School
Out-of-District Staff with Significant

Disabilities
Speech-Language Pathologists, Teaching Pragmatic and | Rotolo Middle | 39
Member Districts Social Communication | School
Vision Itinerants Student Growth NIA Meeting 4
MYV and District Social Workers Transforming Students’ | Rotolo Middle | 83

Stress into Success School
TOTAL 250




